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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 10:42 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’; "ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Ce: ‘Joanne Yong Lai fong'; 'SUR’

Subject: RE: REQUEST OF SURVEY REPORT-DUR REF:D16010205MFSH;ACCIDENT

INVOLVING 5HD3997M AND PC3663L ON 10-10-2016

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the email.

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for PC 36631 after some atternpts to inform the
warkshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gesipnmenta@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Payn Ubi Industrin] Park, Ubl Avenue i, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirsteapital com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 8:30 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmaotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Joanne Yong Lai fong
<Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST OF SURVEY REPORT-DUR REF:D16010205MFSH;ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD3997M AND PC3663L
ON 10-10-2016

Dear Sir,
We received LOD from workshop/solicitor,
Please let us have the Survey Report including Vehicle Inspection Photos & Survey Fees Invoice asap.

Kindly upload the survey report through CWS from document management screen by selecting option
Survey report.

Thanks & Regards,
Motor Claims Department
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
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Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location

Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

12-10-2016 Our Ref No. D16010205MFSH

10-10-2016 Claim Type. Third Party

SHD3aeTM Third Party Vehicle. PC3663L

60, WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4,
PEH ENG HOCK
BBEB267Y/ 8583566 Fax No. 63340247

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: EST. COR - $6,703.41. TO CHECK ON DAMAGE
CONSISTENCY IN VIEW OF DOA 10-10-2016 (|

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MA Fax No. 684168315
MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

SMRT AUTOMOTIVE
SERVICES PTE LTD Attention. NIL
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
JOANNEY

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey repor via CWS within 14 days-for survey sssignment and 7 days for re-inspection

This is a computer ganarated letter, no signature required.

DR - 1+ [[E




BI4/2018 Clalm Waorkftinw Syatem
Job Sheet (/ClalmWs/Surveyor/JobSheet/6622) 3 | PRI Documents @ || Close 3
PRI Header Detalls
Claimant
Claim No D16010205MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFSH S5.No & i.I%SMRT il
Name
ity | SurveY | 60, WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4,
o b P st S & Contact | Moblle: 88583566 , Phone: 68662673 , Fax: 6334024
=i t PE T.COM,
ENG HOCK) ils Emaiild HENGHOCK@SMRT,.COM,56
Cur LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions | WITHOUT PREIUDICE: EST. COR - $6,703.41, TO CHECHK
Surveyor FTE LTD To Surveyor | IN VIEW OF DOA 10-10-2016 (1
COMFORT TP
xnsured | R ANSPORTATION PTE tnaured SHD3997M Vehicle | PC3663L
Name Vehicle No
(ge) No
PRI Surveyor Surveyor
Recleved 08-08-2018 09:10:02 PM Appointed 14-08-2018 09:25:44 AM | Accept 14-08-2018 0
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Sleyayor Surveyor :::::: T |
Inspection E Report Date 14-08-2018 Report . Choose File
Date *: ¥
Vehicle Particulars
Make Piease Select Make v | | Model  Please Select Model ¥ | Year Select Year
Chasis No | | Engine No [ Mileage |
Cubic
Color | Capacity [
Multiple Documents Upload
Uplﬁaﬁ_l':!;lmple I)m:ur;ent;J
File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
Remarks I Save

https //liclsims. com 9001/ClaimWSISurveyor/Detalts/6e22
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